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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 1:26 PM
To: Lethridge, Jacquelynn, Env. Health
Subject: RO67 Public Notification
Attachments: Case Closure contacts - Aditional for City of Emeryville and RWQCB.pdf

Jacquelynn, 
I forgot to add the last page to the public notification.  I’ve attached it.  Would you also send them the public notice? 
Thanks. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 



 
 
 
East Bay Municipal Utility District 
Ken Minn 
P.O. Box 24055, 
Oakland, CA 94623 
 
kminn@ebmud.com 

 
City Of Emeryville, Public Works Department 
Michael Roberts 
150 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 3341 
Oakland CA  94612 
 
mroberts@emeryville.org 

 
Cherie McCaulou 
Engineering Geologist 
Regional Water Quality Control Board 
San Francisco Bay Region 
1515 Clay St, Ste 1400 
Oakland, CA 94612 
 
cmccaulou@waterboards.co.gov 
 

 


